



# Bellyeoman Community Council

Serving NE Dunfermline

**Secretary:** Community Councillor John Dudgeon

16 Beldorney Place, Dunfermline, Fife, KY12 0XN

Email: [jedudgeon@talktalk.net](mailto:jedudgeon@talktalk.net)

Website: [www.dunfermline.ws/bellyeoman](http://www.dunfermline.ws/bellyeoman)

## MINUTES OF MEETING HELD ON WEDNESDAY 10<sup>th</sup> JUN 2009 AT 7.00PM IN THE JEAN MACKIE CENTRE, DUNFERMLINE.

### **PRESENT:**

Wilma Allday (Madam Chairman), Derek Moore (Vice Chairman), John Dudgeon (Secretary), Kate Findlay (Treasurer), Jessie Cartmell, Dave Paterson (Fife Council), A member of the public was Jim Leslie.

- 1] **Madam Chairman's Welcome / Apologies:** Madam Chairman welcomed everyone to the meeting ... Apologies were received from Douglas Campbell, Donald Heigh, PC Lori Ferguson (Community Police Officer) & Cllr. William McCulloch, & Cllr Jim Burke.
- 2] **Minutes:** The Minutes of the last meeting were read and approved as amended. They were moved by Kate Findlay and seconded by Derek Moore.
- 3] **Matters Arising From Minutes:**
  - Bus Station Problems:-** Ongoing.
  - QMH:-** Ongoing.
  - Leys Park Road Car Park:-** Ongoing.
  - Sinclair Gardens Roundabout:-** Discussion on Lights and Council Vans, over 100, we think that the depot in Cowdenbeath has closed and that these vans have been transferred, Ongoing.
  - Crushing Plant:-** Dave Paterson to check on Impact Assessment. Ongoing
  - Viewpoint :-** The site is beautiful, Wilma to arrange a Plaque for seat from CC., we were all in agreement. Wilma to arrange to plant a rowan tree.
  - Ground to North of School :-** Dave Paterson stated quotes have been received, Also trying to get funding through the Safer routes to schools initiative, Maintenance is also an issue.
  - Pathway in Park (next to New Nursery) including Lighting at recycling area:-** With Community Services.
  - Proposals for Funds :-** Awaiting Printers, Scouts to deliver.
  - Drainage in Cemetery :-** Hole in path fixed, Drain to be linked into main drain. Gulley is now cleared . Hopefully this is resolved.
  - Bellyeoman Road Pot Holes:-**, Ongoing.
  - Coop Verge Damage :-** Grasscrete Dave to ask Community Services for prices. Ongoing
  - Robertson Road Parking:-** Continuing Problem
  - Extras Dumped:-** Cllr McCulloch could not find the papers. A meeting was arranged for Wilma to meet Dunfermline Press Representative, Irene Paterson, all extras found an arrangements were made for them to uplifted, this was done , very promising.
  - Rubbish:-** Cleared from opposite Alderston Court
  - Traffic Lights;-** Fixed
- 4] **Planning:** Delegated power to local Officer instead of Committee, Discussions on this took place, Dave to Email all requests
- 5] **Madam Chairman's Report:** The chairman had nothing to report that was not covered later in the agenda.
- 6] **Secretary's Report Inc Correspondence:**

### **Correspondence Received:**

Party	Details
Fife Council	Community Council Mailing May 2009
Fife Council	Renewal of Insurance Policy
Fife Council	Town and Country Planning (Scotland) Act 1997
Fife Council	West Fife Area Common Good Fund
Fife Council	Notice of Meeting City of Dunfermline Area Committee 3 Jun
Fife Council	Notice of Meeting Planning Committee 9 Jun
SES plan	Spring Consultation Exercise



# Bellyeoman Community Council

Serving NE Dunfermline

**Secretary:** Community Councillor John Dudgeon

16 Beldorney Place, Dunfermline, Fife, KY12 0XN

Email: [jedudgeon@talktalk.net](mailto:jedudgeon@talktalk.net)

Website: [www.dunfermline.ws/bellyeoman](http://www.dunfermline.ws/bellyeoman)

Enquire	Helping Families
Touch & Garvock CC	
Letter & card	Thank you card & Letter for Siobhan sponsorship
Newsletter	V3
E Mails	6 in No.

The following correspondence was reported and made available to the meeting by the Secretary. Also congratulations were passed Siobhan for winning a Gold medal, this was shown to all present.

**7] Treasurer's Report:**

The Treasurer, Kate Findlay stated that the balance of the Community Council account stood at £3572.11p and stated that no grant had been received yet.

**8] Council:** Nothing to report

**9] Police Report:-** E Mail Report to follow.

- 10] AOCB:** Jim Leslie raised the issue about the house at 33 Haig Crescent, was still empty, Dave stated that lessees were not in place due to death or going somewhere else, Dave to investigate.  
Balfour Court, Houses not let, Dave to look into.  
Beck Crescent Pavement repairs stopping at road end, Dave to check with Transportation.  
Kate Complained about the buses to Townhill, no D7, Wilma to write to Stagecoach. Route 79 has new buses but Robertson Road is being missed out.

**11] DATE & TIME OF NEXT MEETING:**

The date & time of the next meeting was scheduled for Wednesday 08<sup>th</sup> JUL 2009 at 7.00pm in the Jean Mackie Centre, Robertson Road, Dunfermline.

There being no further business, the meeting closed at 8:30pm.

Signed:

Date: